From: Hastie, Winslow

To: Pemberton, Katherine; Emmons. Karen
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:02:41 AM

Yes, Carter reached out and asked if we would release this data, which | of course said we
would. Yes, Drayton Hall and the NT are spearheading the NHL nomination, which is excellent!
We will be involved in a support role, as needed.

"

Hisromre Chantsston Fouspsrios

WinsLow W. HasTIE
President & CEO

whastie@historiccharleston.org
843.720.1186

Donate. Engage. Explore.

@ K

From: Pemberton, Katherine

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Hastie, Winslow <whastie@historiccharleston.org>; Emmons, Karen
<kemmons@historiccharleston.org>

Subject: FW: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Winslow—these are the GIS files from Brockington that Inna had in her files from the Ashley River
NRHD project (Innais no longer at Brockington—she went to work for CWS). | wanted Karen to be
able to have them for the archives. | don’t know if we can actually read them without the GIS
software — but it’s worth keeping and we routinely get requests for our GIS data on Cooper River and
Ashley River.

Jon Marcoux says that the NPS or the NTHP is looking at making the entire Ashley River Historic
District an NHL Listing. Is HCF involved at all?

Thanks-
Katherine
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Hisrorie ChHanteston Fouspymion

KATHERINE S. PEMBERTON
Manager of Research & Education

kpemberton@historiccharleston.org
843.723.3646

Donate. Fngage. Explore.

@ K
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From: Eric Poplin [mailto:EricPoplin@brockington.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Jon B Marcoux
Cc: Pemberton, Katherine
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Here you go!

From: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Eric Poplin <EricPoplin@brockington.org>

Cc: Pemberton, Katherine <kpemberton@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Eric,
Katherine and Winslow both agree with sharing the data.

Regards,
Jon

From: Eric Poplin [mailto:EricPoplin@brockington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>

Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Thanks!

From: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Eric Poplin <EricPoplin@brockington.org>
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Sure thing! Thanks. | will let you know as soon as | get her OK

From: Eric Poplin [mailto:EricPoplin@brockington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

| found it! There is a folder with a series of GIS files that appear to provide all of the things that were
mapped. File types include cpg, dbf, prj, sbn, sbx, shp, shx. Will that have everything that you might

need?

Looked at the report. It was done/funded by HCF and we worked with Felzer Consulting to prepare
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the expanded district. Be sure to check with Katherine about “sharing” the data. | don’t know what
their funding was — sometimes if NPS grants, there are restrictions on data dissemination. If
Katherine says it’s OK, | will forward to you just to cover our “behind” if need be.

From: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Eric Poplin <EricPoplin@brockington.org>
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Haha... | will ask Katherine too!

From: Eric Poplin [mailto:EricPoplin@brockington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>
Subject: RE: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Somewhere.... | will se what | can find. | know Inna gave these files to whoever held the grants, etc.
(HCF??). | never quite understood who was doing all that

From: Jon B Marcoux <jbmarco@clemson.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Eric Poplin <EricPoplin@brockington.org>
Subject: Ashley River District NRHP Project GIS

Hey man,

| know this is a blast from the past, but the folks from the National Trust are thinking about
nominating a portion of the ARHD for NHL status — | think as a way to regulate development. Might
you happen to have the GIS files associated with the report you all did with Katherine?

Regards,
Jon

Jon Bernard Marcoux, Ph.D.

Associate Professor/ Director

Clemson University /College of Charleston Graduate Program in Historic Preservation
School of Architecture / Charleston Design Center

701 East Bay Street, Suite 202

Charleston, SC 29403

(843)937-9567
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